
From: Euan Bruce
To: Enquiries
Cc: Daniel Lamond; info@nathanverri.com; Euan Bruce; Kel Bruce
Subject: Nathan Verri - 24 Mudlo Street, Port Douglas - Application for Operational Works Permit - Response to IR
Date: Friday, 24 August 2018 4:23:29 PM
Attachments: Response to IR.pdf

Mudlo St Civil Rev D Signed 180823.pdf
Statement of Compliance.pdf
Design Report.pdf

To: Chief Executive Officer, Douglas Shire Council
Attn: Paul Hoye - Manager Sustainable Communities

Re Council Ref: OP 2694/2018(864598)

Dear Paul

We are forwarding the following amended documents:

K-3649-LTR-003; Response to IR
Drawings K-3649 Sheet C01D and Sheet C02D
Statement of Compliance
Design Report

The amendment(s) were necessary to account for a level discrepancy between the
 Operational Works Drawings and the Building Drawings as detailed on the
 attached letter (K-3649-LTR-003; Response to IR).

Regards

Euan Bruce
KFB Engineers
Unit 1, Bohemia Business Centre, 38 - 42 Pease St, Cairns Q 4870 | PO Box 927, Cairns Q 4870
P: 07 40320492 | M: 0408 772 105 | F: 07 40320092 | E: euan@kfbeng.com.au

------ Forwarded Message ------
From: "Euan Bruce" <euan@kfbeng.com.au>
To: "Enquiries" <Enquiries@douglas.qld.gov.au>
Cc: "Daniel Lamond" <Daniel.Lamond@douglas.qld.gov.au>; "Nathan Verri"
 <info@nathanverri.com>; "Euan Bruce" <euan@kfbeng.com.au>; "Kel Bruce"
 <kel@kfbeng.com.au>
Sent: 03-Aug-18 5:24:34 PM
Subject: Nathan Verri - 24 Mudlo Street, Port Douglas - Application for Operational
 Works Permit - Response to IR

To: Chief Executive Officer, Douglas Shire Council

Attn: Paul Hoye - Manager Sustainable Communities

Re: Council Ref: OP 2694/2018 (864598)

Dear Paul,

We are forwarding our Response to Councils Information Request dated 18 July
 2018.

Please contact the undersigned if you have any questions.

Regards
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 Our Ref: K-3649-LTR-003 


 Your Ref:           OP2694/2018  


 Date:                 24/08/18 


 


 


Chief Executive Officer 


Douglas Shire Council 


PO Box 723 


MOSSMAN  QLD  4873 


By email; enquiries@douglas.qld.gov.au 


 


Attention: Paul Hoye – Manager Sustainable Communities 


 


Dear Sir, 


   N D Verri 


   Mudlo Villas, Lot 60 PTD20911, 24 Mudlo Street, Port Douglas 


   Application for Operational Works 


 


   Response to Information Request (IR) 


General 


This letter replaces our letter dated 02/08/2018 and is made necessary due to clarification 


required  of level datums used for the Operational Works Drawings and the Building 


Application Drawings.  


SFL 5.00, on Nathan Verri Plans Project Number  24MDLST  Sheets 00A to 13A, = RL 4.27 


AHD. 


Response to Information Request (IR) 


We are responding to all of the information requested in  your Information Request (IR) dated 


18 July 2018 and have numbered the responses to accord with the numbers of  the IR. 


1. We confirm that the engineering details on attached Drawings  K-3649 Sheet C01/D 


“General Arrangement, Driveways and Pathway” and K-3649 Sheet C02 D “Water / 


Sewerage Reticulation and Existing Services”, represent the design information made 


available for review under the Application for Operational Works Permit (OPW). 


To match altered details in the amended drawings we have re-issued: 


 K-3649-LTR-003;  Response to Information Request (IR), 


 Drawings K-3649 Sheet C01/D and Sheet C02//D 


 “FNQROC Statement of Compliance”, 


 “Design Report”.  
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To clarify the dividing line between “Operational Work” and “Building Work” for this 


particular Application we have adopted the assumption that work within Lot 60 is 


Building Work and work within the road reserves is Operational Work.  


Work within Lot 60 is detailed on Nathan Verri Plans, Project Number 24MDLST, 


Sheets 00 to 13 (incl.), dated 05/02/18. These plans detail the Building project 


nominated in the DA Form 2 – Building work details, and for which a Building Permit 


is in the process of being applied for/issued. 


2. Existing and finished levels within the Operational Works area are detailed on 


Drawing K-3649 Sheet C01/D. 


3. The minimum floor level (= 4.27 AHD) was assessed on  


 the basis of a storm tide level at Port Douglas  of 2.4 AHD and interpreted 


against “Flood and Storm Tide Inundation Overlay map Sheet – FST-019”, and 


 advice from the Douglas Shire Council that the Q100 for the area was RL 3.00 


AHD.                                                                               


The SFL ( structural floor level) adopted for the lower level of the units is shown as 


5.00 on Nathan Verri Plans, 24MDLST Sheets 04 A and 05 A. RL 5.00 == RL 4.27 


AHD.  


4. We have worked on the assumption that work within Lot 60 is Building Work and 


work within the road reserves is covered by the OPW. 


Thus demolition, removal of the pool, existing buildings, existing driveways within 24 


Mudlo Street and site reinstatement has not been included in the OPW. 


 Demolition of the existing gravel driveways and restoration of the verge on Beryl and 


Mudlo Streets has been included in the OPW.   


Nathan Verri  Plans , 24MDLST Sheets 00 A, 01 A and 02 A, detail site preparation 


within Lot 60. 


5.  The dimensions shown on Drawing K-3649 Sheet C02 C detail a separation distance 


of 0.688m between the water and sewer mains (assuming 150 uPVC gravity sewer and 


63mm OD water main). 


Refer FNQROC Std Dwg S3015C - Minimum separation to water mains must be at 


least 150mm.  


6. The design of the sewer main resulted from consultation with Council officers 


including the adoption of a Type C inlet. 


Refer: DSC email to Gilboy Hydraulic Solutions, 30 Jan 2017. 


7. We have amended the water  main size to be 63mm OD (50mm dia HDPE water main 


class 12 solvent weld jointed). 


The Statement of Compliance did not identify the 40mm dia main as a departure from 


the standard because preliminary approval to its use in this particular instance  had 


been advised by Council and on that basis it is  acceptable.  
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8. The sewer detail provided on drawing K-3649 Sheet C02 D complies with the 


requirements of FNQROC and preliminary advices received from Council included the 


recommendation that a manhole was not required at the end-of-line. 


Refer: DSC email to Gilboy Hydraulic Solutions , 30 Jan 2017. 


9. Drawing K-3649 Sheet C01 D  has been amended to provide a complete cut out of the 


kerb in the crossover construction. 


10. The driveway width has been dimensioned (3.0m) on drawing K-3649 Sheet C01 D.  


The grading(s)  adopted for the design of the three driveways has been chosen to 


minimise verge re-shaping, enable retention of existing trees/palms and result in a 


satisfactory landscape outcome. 


11. Drawing K-3649 Sheet C01 D has been amended to detail the  removal of the disused 


driveways and   restoration of the verge.  


12.  Drawing K-3649 Sheet C01 D has been amended to detail a 2.5% crossfall on the 


Beryl Street footpath.  


13. Levels have been detailed on Drawing K-3649 Sheet C01 D so as to provide 


appropriate mobility access at the Mudlo St/ Beryl St pathway  intersection. 


14. We have amended the design report, and the priced schedule of Operational Work,  to 


include all the Operational (external work within road reserves ) work .   


 


Yours faithfully 


 


Euan Bruce     RPEQ No. 0491 


 


Attach:  


1. Drawings:  


K-3649 Sheet C01 C and K-3649 Sheet C02 C 


2. Contents 


3. FNQROC – Statement of Compliance 


4. Design Report 


5. K-3649- Specification 
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
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